
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

     
  
 
                                                                                                                                                  
                                            

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, April 7, 2015 

Benton County Planning Annex 
1002 Dudley Avenue, Prosser, WA 

 
Benton County Commissioner Board Meetings have temporarily moved to the above address pending construction at the Courthouse 
thru May 2015.  We apologize for the inconvenience. 
 
 
             9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes 

 March 31, 2015 
 

   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
       

Commissioners 
a. Letter to Franklin County Commissioners re Counties’ Contribution to Fund Superior Court 
b. Letter to Franklin County Commissioners re Counties’ Contribution for Juvenile Detention 
District Court 
c. Lease Agreement w/Xerox Corporation for Three Copiers 
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0131-101, Dept. 000 
Facilities 
e. Award of Superior Court Jury Seating to Brutzman’s, Inc. 
Human Services 
f. Amended Agreement w/K Larsen for Community Prevention Coordinator Services  
Information Technologies   
g. Purchase of Dell Tower 5810Workstation   
h. Establishing Updated Charge Back Procedure; Rescinding Resolution 98-036 
i. Solution Support Services Agreement w/Ciber, Inc. for Crimes Software     
Juvenile 
j. Contract w/Harms Engineering Inc. for Design of Pre-Treatment Wastewater System  
Office of Public Defense 
k. District Court Public Defense Agreement w/S Johnson  
Planning 
l. Short Plat Vacation ~ SPV 2014-006 
Public Works 
m. Approving Updated Benton County Public Works Organizational Chart   
n. Authorizing Repair Services From Mel’s Intercity Collision, Inc.  
o. Purchase Authorization of Ford Explorer from Columbia Ford   
p. Purchase of Diesel Fuel from Byrnes Oil Company 
Sheriff 

Jerome Delvin 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator             

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on the highlighted area. 



Agenda - Board of County Commissioners 
April 7, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

q. Interlocal Agreement w/State of WA DSHS for Juvenile Justice & Rehabilitation Admin.    
r. Amended Memorandum of Understanding w/WA State Dept of Corrections of Coyote Ridge 

Corrections Center 
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000 
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
Superior Court 
u. Purchase Authorization from the Trial Improvement Fund  
v. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138 
w. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Short Plat Vacation – SPV 2015-002 ~ M Shuttleworth 
 
Scheduled Business 
 
Bid Opening for County Newspaper ~ B Chilton    
 
Crisis Response Unit Discussion ~ L Robb 
 
Request for Proposal for Assessment & Taxation System ~ D Davidson 
 
Capital Projects Update ~ L Smith Kelty 
 
Unscheduled Visitors 

   Other Business       
 
   Executive Session 
 
   Performance of a Public Employee ~ Commissioners   

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight

WEH
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, March 31, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 

Benton County Planning Annex 
1002 Dudley Avenue, Prosser, WA 

 
Present: Chairman Pro Tem Shon Small 
  Commissioner James Beaver 
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Absent: Commissioner Jerome Delvin (Vacation) 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Public 
Works Manager Daniel Ford; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; District Court 
Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Bob Woody, IT Department; DPA Reid Hay; Frank Wolf, Pest 
Control Dept., Clark Posey, Planning; and Matt Rassmussen, Assistant County Engineer.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of March 24, 2015 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “o”.  
Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Commissioners 

a. Line Item Transfer Within Various Funds & Departments to Correct Line Item Placement 
b. Line Item Transfer Within Various Funds & Departments to Correct Line Item Placement 

Facilities 
c. Award of Jury Seating for Superior Court to Brutzman’s Office Solutions 

Juvenile   
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
e. Amended Contract w/Aramark Correctional Services, LLC for Food Services   

Noxious Weed 
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0134-101, Dept. 000 

Office of Public Defense 
g. Amended District Court Public Defense Contract w/D McKinley 

Personnel 
h. Contract w/Penser NorthAmerica, Inc. for Unemployment  Claims Management Services 
i. Authorization to Pay Barbara Strote 



 - 2 - 

Public Works 
j. Contracts w/Central Washington Asphalt, Granite Construction Company, Inland Asphalt 

Company & O.L. Luther Co.   
k. Line Item Transfer Within Various Funds & Departments    
l. Certification of Road Fund Expenditures for Traffic Law Enforcement, Fish Passage 

Barrier Removal & Annual Certification for 2014 
m. Bid Authorization for Purchase of Two Wheel Compactor Attachments 
n. Rental Authorization of Street Sweeper from Arrow Construction Supply, Inc. 

Sheriff 
o. Intergovernmental Agreement Modification w/US Marshal Service for Housing of 

Federal Detainees  
 
Public Hearing – Comprehensive Plan Amendment CPA 13-01 
 
Mike Shuttleworth presented a resolution to rescind Resolution No. 2014-191 where the County 
approved an expansion for the City of Kennewick’s UGA.  T he action was appealed to the 
Washington State Growth Hearings Board and it was found in favor of the petitioners.  He said it 
was found that the only way to address the matter was to rescind the resolution expanding the 
urban growth area.   
 
Mr. Shuttleworth said it was his recommendation to adopt the Planning Commission’s findings 
and conclusions and rescind Resolution No. 2014-191 to remove the 1,265 acres from the City of 
Kennewick Urban Growth Area.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to adopt the resolution rescinding Resolution 2014-
191 to remove the 1,263 acres from the City of Kennewick Urban Growth Area and adopt the 
Planning Commission’s findings and conclusions.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon 
vote, the motion carried.   
 
Traffic Safety Equipment Donation/Purchase 
 
Lt. Rick Washburn said the Sheriff’s office attended a Hanford site safety meeting and one item 
of discussion was to slow the commute traffic down and target aggressive drivers.  Mr. Don 
Saugh of the Office of Washington River Protection Solutions agreed to donate $2,625.40 t o 
Benton County for the purchase of one Stalker Lidar XLR Radar Unit to be used to help combat 
speed during rush hour traffic.  Lt. Washburn recommended the Board accept the grant with no 
financial impact to the County.   
 
MOTION:  C ommissioner Beaver moved to accept the donation from Washington River 
Protection Solutions in the amount of $2,625.40 for the purchase of one Lidar XLR Radar Unit 
from Applied Concepts, Inc.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   
 
 
 



 - 3 - 

Unscheduled Visitors 
 
Ricardo Esparza requested the Board reconsider how it regulated “processing” in the Rural 
Lands 5 Zone.  He said he owned 40 acres and had a tenant on his land that wanted to package 
marijuana.  He provided different examples of processing in the County and then discussed the 
potential for tax revenues.   
 
Commissioner Beaver said his answer had not changed from the last time. 
 
Chairman Pro Tem Small said the majority of Benton County voted no on the issue.  He briefly 
discussed the moratoriums for cities and counties and said there were rules and regulations in 
place.  He thanked Mr. Esparza for coming and said he appreciated his time.   
 
Other Business 
 
Letter from Lauren Buck  
 
Commissioner Small discussed a letter from Lauren Buck regarding a request to change the 
name of a roadway in the area of the old roping school. 
 
Clark Posey, Planning, said the old name of the road “Arena PR” was causing confusion for 
emergency responders; after consulting with emergency services the road was changed to Road 
685.  Mr. Sparks confirmed that when he went looking for “Road 685” that it was pretty easy to 
find but that without the signs he would not have been able to locate the road.   
 
The Board asked Mr. Posey to draft a letter to Mr. Buck stating the matter was reviewed by the 
Board of County Commissioners and they concluded the road was properly titled and marked for 
the safety of the constituents.   
 
Construction Update – Courthouse HVAC and Façade Renovation 
 
Mr. Smith Kelty said she met the with G2 Construction, Design West, Mr. Docken and Mr. 
Matthews to talk about the construction delay, costs and who was responsible. She indicated that 
Phase 1 would be extended to May 15 (from the original date of February 15).  There were some 
issues with ordering dampeners off-site and waiting for those to arrive and repointing the brick 
(more damage than originally anticipated).  She said she talked with Chris Moore (the historical 
grant person) and they were working on the paperwork to push it through.  She said they had a 
tentative façade completion date of June 29 and the historical grant expired on June 30. 
 
She said there was not a lot of large work to do until the dampeners came in and they did not 
currently have a full work crew.  However, she decided to use the work crew that was there to 
work on the repointing project.   
 
There was a discussion about the architect and their responsibility and the departments that were 
on standby due to the delays.  The Board requested the architect to come before the Board to 
discuss the issue.   



 - 4 - 

The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:31 a.m.   
 
Executive Session – Pending Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session at 9:31 a.m. with DPA Reid Hay to discuss pending 
litigation for approximately five minutes.  Also present were Frank Wolf, Loretta Smith Kelty, 
David Sparks, and Cami McKenzie.  The Board came out at 9:34 a.m.  No action was taken in 
executive session.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Beaver moved to authorize the Prosecuting Attorney’s office to bring 
an action pursuant to RCW 15.09.080 t o permit the Benton County Horticultural Pest and 
Disease Board to remove infested trees from the property at 16601 N. Griffen Road.  
Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried.   
 
Vouchers 
 
CORRECTED  
Check Date: 02/05/2015 
 
Payroll Checks 
Warrant #: 238159-238248 
Direct Deposit #: 101313-101907 
Total all funds: $2,177,741.46 
 
Payroll Deductions – Transfers 
Taxes #: 101150021-101150214 
Total all funds: $1,810,368.57 
 
Payroll Warrants 
Warrant #: 116235-116248 
Total all funds:  $367,484.55 
 
Check Date:  03/27/2015 
 
Warrants #: 119174-119326 
Total all funds:  $47,099.52 
 
Transfer #: 03271501-03271509 
Total all funds:  $393,397.35 
 
Warrants #: 119327-119471 
Total all funds:  $555,824.33 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
 



 - 5 - 

Resolutions 
 
2015-241: Line Item Transfer Within Various Funds & Departments to Correct Line Item 

Placement – Workman’s Comp. and Insurance Management 
2015-242: Line Item Transfer Within Various Funds & Departments to Correct Line Item 

Placement - Workman’s Comp. and Insurance Management 
2015-243: Notice of Lowest Bidder - Jury Seating for Superior Court to Brutzman’s Office 

Solutions 
2015-244: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
2015-245: Amended Contract w/Aramark Correctional Services, LLC for Food Services   
2015-246: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0134-101, Dept. 000 
2015-247: Amended District Court Public Defense Contract w/D McKinley 
2015-248: Contract w/Penser NorthAmerica, Inc. for Unemployment Claims Management 
2015-249: Authorization to Pay Barbara Strote 
2016-250: Contracts w/Central Washington Asphalt, Granite Construction Company, Inland 

Asphalt Company & O.L. Luther Co.   
2015-251: Line Item Transfer Within Various Funds & Departments – ER&R Maintained 

Vehicles 
2015-252: Certification of Road Fund Expenditures for Traffic Law Enforcement, Fish 

Passage Barrier Removal & Annual Certification for 2014 
2015-253: Bid Authorization for Purchase of Two Wheel Compactor Attachments 
2015-254: Rental Authorization of Street Sweeper from Arrow Construction Supply, Inc. 
2015-255: Intergovernmental Agreement Modification w/US Marshal Service for Housing of 

Federal Detainees  
2015-256: Amending the Benton County Comprehensive Plan to Resolve an Appeal to the 

Eastern Washington Growth Management Hearings Board – Rescinding 
Resolution 2014-191 

 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:35 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



WEH
Text Box
a. Letter to Franklin County Commissioners re Counties’ Contribution to Fund Superior Court





WEH
Text Box
b. Letter to Franklin County Commissioners re Counties’ Contribution for Juvenile Detention





WEH
Text Box
c. Lease Agreement w/Xerox Corporation for Three Copiers





WEH
Text Box
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0131-101, Dept. 000





WEH
Text Box
e. Award of Superior Court Jury Seating to Brutzman’s, Inc.



WEH
Text Box
f. Amended Agreement w/K Larsen for Community Prevention Coordinator Services







  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

Benton County Public Works has been expressed a need to update with new hardware one of 

the current workstations used for AutoCad purposes. The AutoCad application can be hardware 

intensive and it is desirable to keep workstations up to date for optimum performance.  Funding 

was requested in the 2015-2016 biennium budget to replace previously purchased non-

replacement computer equipment and peripherals. 

 

SUMMARY  

Benton County Information Technology recommends purchasing a Dell Precision Tower 5810 

workstation for installation and deployment to replace the AutoCad workstation currently in the 

Public Works department.  

RECOMMENDATION  

Recommend the Board of Benton County Commissioners approve the purchase of a Dell 

Precision Tower 5810 workstation in an amount not to exceed $2544.00 excluding Washington 

State Sales Tax.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT  

   None.  Requested in 2015-2016 Biennial Budget 

 
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         

Meeting Date: April 7, 2015 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda X   

Subject: Authorize purchase of a Dell 

Precision Tower 5810 

workstation Pass Resolution  X   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance     1st Discussion    

By: Teri L. Holmes Pass Motion     2nd Discussion     

Reviewed By:   Other     Other      

                    

WEH
Text Box
g. Purchase of Dell Tower 5810Workstation



Orig: Information Technology  
cc: Auditor,  

Prepared by: T. Holmes 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE DELL PRECISION 

TOWER 5810 WORKSTATION FOR REPLACING AN OUTDATED AUTOCAD 
WORKSTATION IN PUBLIC WORKS FROM DELL.  
 

WHEREAS, Benton County has selected Dell workstations and laptops as its standard; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Benton County Public Works requested in the 2015-2016 Biennial Budget 

funding for new computers and peripherals to replace non replacement fund computers and 

peripherals  currently used by Public Works; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 2.6 of the Computer Replacement policy requires all new computer  

equipment receive approval by the Board of Benton County Commissioners before 

purchasing; and 

 

WHEREAS, Information Technology assembled an eQuote from Dell Premier for a Dell 

Precision Tower 5810 workstation utilizing Washington State Contract pricing and 

recommends the purchase; NOW THEREFORE,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington, 

hereby concurs with Information Technology’s selection and approves the purchase of a Dell 

Precision Tower 5810 from Dell Premier for use by the Benton County Public Works 

department in an amount not to exceed $2544.00 excluding Washington State Sales Tax  
 
 
Dated this  day of  ,   

  
  

 Chairman of the Board 
  
  

 Member 
  
  

 Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 

Attest:   of Benton County, Washington 

 Clerk of the Board  

 



WEH
Text Box
h. Establishing Updated Charge Back Procedure; Rescinding Resolution 98-036







  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

Ciber, Inc. is the sole provider of support for the ‘CRIMES’ software used by the Prosecuting 

Attorney’s office.   

SUMMARY  

The Prosecuting Attorney’s department desires to continue software support services for ‘CRIMES’ 

and recommends renewing agreement.   

RECOMMENDATION  

Pass resolution renew the Solution Support Services Agreement with Ciber, Inc. for the period of 

April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016.  Price not to exceed $13.600.00 excluding Washington 

State Sales Tax.   

 
FISCAL IMPACT  

Included in 2015-2016 Biennium budget  
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         

Meeting Date: April 7, 2015 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda  X   

Subject: Ciber, Inc. Solution Support 

Services Agreement Pass Resolution  x   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance     1st Discussion    

By: Teri Holmes Pass Motion     2nd Discussion     

Reviewed By: Loretta SmithKelty Other     Other      

                    

WEH
Text Box
i. Solution Support Services Agreement w/Ciber, Inc. for Crimes Software







WEH
Text Box
j. Contract w/Harms Engineering Inc. for Design of Pre-Treatment Wastewater System







WEH
Text Box
k. District Court Public Defense Agreement w/S Johnson





AGENDA ITEM:   SPV 2014-006 
MTG. DATE:  April 7, 2015 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation - SPV 
2014-006 Jerry Hiner 
Memo Date: March 27, 2015 

Prepared By: RJ Lott 
Reviewed By: Clark Posey 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution    X 
Pass Ordinance      
Pass Motion          
Other                   

Consent Agenda     X 
Public Hearing   
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On June 24, 2014, the Board of County Commissioners conducted a public hearing on 
SPV 14-006 regarding the vacation of easements located over the East 40 feet on  Lot 1 
of Short Plat 2974, except the South 30 feet thereof, in the Southeast Quarter of 
Section 8, Township 8 North, Range 28 East. At the conclusion of the public hearing the 
Board made a motion to approve the vacation conditioned on the applicant recording a 
document that eliminates the previously recorded easements. The Planning Department 
has been provided with a copy of the recorded document, AF 2015-007636 and the 
resolution for signature by the Board has been prepared. 
 
SUMMARY 
The resolution approving the Short Plat Vacation has been prepared for signature per 
the motion of the Board at the public hearing. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of Staff that the Board sign the resolution approving the Short 
Plat Vacation File No. SPV 14-006. 
 
MOTION 
No motion is needed at this time, just the Board’s signature on the resolution.
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

WEH
Text Box
l. Short Plat Vacation ~ SPV 2014-006



Return to  
Benton County Commissioners 
P.O. Box 190 

Prosser WA 99350 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING REGARDING THE PROPOSED VACATION OF EASEMENTS OVER THE 
EAST 40 FEET EXCEPT THE SOUTH 30 FEET THEREOF OF LOT 1 OF SHORT PLAT 2974, IN THE SOUTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, W.M.  APPLICANT: JERRY HINER, PARCEL 
NUMBER 1-1088-401-2974-001, FILE NUMBER - SPV 2014-006 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, June 24, 2014, at 
9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners Meeting Room, County Courthouse, Prosser, Washington; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the signature of the property owners of said application includes all properties affected by these 
easements; and,  
 
WHEREAS, upon due notice as provided in RCW 58.17.080 and 58.17.090, the hearing before the Board of 
County Commissioners was held on such petition as indicated above; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners agrees with the summary report from the Benton County 
Planning Department, retained in File No. SPV 2014-006; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the easements to be vacated appear on Short Plat 2974, AF 2006-040115; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it further appears that the vacation of the above mentioned easement would not unduly jeopardize 
the health, safety, welfare and public good; NOW THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the vacation of easements located over the East 40 feet of feet, except the South 30 
feet thereof, of Lot 1 of Short Plat 2974 in the Southeast Quarter of Section 10, Township 8 North, Range 28 
East, W.M. is hereby approved. 
 

Dated this 7th day of April, 2015. 
 
                                                    
 Chairman of the Board 
 
                                                    
 Member 
 
                                                    
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of County 
 Commissioners of Benton County 
 Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board RJL/djh 



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  4/7/2015       
Subject: Public Works 

Organizational 
Chart Update 

Prepared by:       MSR        
Reviewed by: DSF                 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  __XX_  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
Consent Agenda            

_____  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            __XX_ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Since June of 2014 Public Works has been undergoing significant changes in its operations and staffing 
structure.  These changes are aimed at improving efficiency and customer services within the Department.  
Some changes have already been approved by the Board including the merging of the Public Works Director 
and County Engineer into a single position and the creation of the Assistant County Engineer position.   
 
Recent developments have prompted management to make additional organizational changes to take 
advantage of vacancies in current positions such as: 
 
The Engineering Services Manager Position is being eliminated.  This position was replaced by a Traffic 
Engineer.  The Traffic Engineer will focus on transportation and traffic control issues in the County.  Some of 
the other (non-traffic related) duties of the Engineering Services Manager are being distributed to other 
divisions within the department. 
 
The Financial Administrator position is being eliminated.  This position was replaced by a Chief Financial 
Officer.  The new position assumes many of the duties as the old but is able to share some of the workload 
with the Accounting Assistant III (see below).  The CFO also assumes supervisory duties over the 
administrative staff and acts as a liaison with the Accounting Department in the Auditor’s Office. 
 
The Office Assistant IV position is being eliminated.  This position was replaced by an Accounting Assistant 
III.  This change allows for expansion of the duties of the person in the new position to include payroll as well 
as additional book keeping, reducing the load on the CFO. 
 
One vacant Project Engineer position is being eliminated. The department has a need for an entry level 
Engineering Associate (see below) which will work within the various divisions of Public Works providing 
operational support as necessary. 
 
Due to the resignation of the Solid Waste Specialist, the position, as it was previously described, is being 
eliminated.  Oversight of the Solid Waste program will be done by a new position titled Program Coordinator. 
 In addition to the Solid Waste program this position will also manage the Pits & Quarries, Paths & Trails, 
Bridge Inspection, Drainage Improvement District and Flood Control programs.  Other duties include 
assisting other Public Works divisions with their work such as right of way acquisition, vegetation 
management and pavement management. 
 
Additionally two positions will undergo a change in title.  The Project Engineer position will be retitled to 
Project Manager and the Engineer I/II positions will be retitled to Engineering Associate I/II.  This is being 
done to remove the implication that these positions require a professional engineering license (which they 
currently do not) as is often associated with the title “Engineer”.  The duties and compensation of these 
positions remains unchanged. 

WEH
Text Box
m. Approving Updated Benton County Public Works Organizational Chart



 
SUMMARY 
 
Public Works is making organizational changes as follows: 
 
Financial Administrator (NB 19) – Eliminated 
Engineering Services Manager (NB 19) – Eliminated 
Project Engineer (NB 19) – Eliminated 
Office Assistant IV (CH 9) – Eliminated 
Solid Waste Specialist (NB 16) - Eliminated 
 
Traffic Engineer (NB 19) – Added 
Chief Financial Officer, Roads (NB 17) – Added 
Engineering Associate I (NB 15) – Added 
Project Coordinator (NB 17) – Added 
Accounting Assistant III (CH 9) – Added 
 
Overall the changes result in a net decrease in salary and benefit expenditures for the Department.  There is 
no new head count. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Board approve the new Organizational Chart for the Public Works Department. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The above changes will result in an annual savings of approximately $16,000 in year one and the savings 
will incrementally increase to $20,000 annually as the positions reach their maximum in the pay scale. 
 
MOTION 
 
I move to approve the Public Works organizational chart as presented. 



Orig.: Public Works    M. Rasmussen 

RESOLUTION 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY WASHINGTON: 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE UPDATED BENTON COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS ORGANIZATIONAL 

CHART 

WHEREAS, the recent departure of several staff has presented an opportunity to restructure the 

Department to improve efficiency and reduce costs, and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public works/County Engineer has determined that the Financial 

Administrator (Grade 19), Engineering Services Manager (Grade 19), Solid Waste Specialist (Grade 16), 

Office Assistant IV (CH Grade 9) and one Project Engineer (Grade 19) positions should be eliminated, and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works/County Engineer has determined that new positions of Traffic 

Engineer (Grade 19), Program Coordinator (Grade 17), Chief Financial Officer – Roads (Grade 17), 

Accounting Assistant III (CH Grade 9), and Engineering Associate I (Grade 15) are necessary to complete 

the mission of the Department and should be created, and 

 

WHEREAS, the position of Project Engineer should be retitled to Project Manager and the positions of 

Engineer I/II should be retitled to Engineering Associate I/II, and 

 

WHEREAS, a revised organizational chart has been prepared reflecting these changes; NOW 

THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the revised Public Works Organizational Chart, attached, be hereby approved. 

Dated this 7th day of April 2015. 

             

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attest: 

Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

 

Chairman 

 

Chairman Pro‐Tem 

 

Member 

Constituting the Board of County 

Commissioners of Benton County, Washington 



WEH
Text Box
n. Authorizing Repair Services From Mel’s Intercity Collision, Inc.





WEH
Text Box
o. Purchase Authorization of Ford Explorer from Columbia Ford



WEH
Text Box
p. Purchase of Diesel Fuel from Byrnes Oil Company





AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date: April 7, 2015    
Subject: Interlocal Agreement w/ 

DSHS / JJ&RA 
Prepared by: L. Small       
Reviewed by: Ryan Lukson 

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract __X _ 
Pass Resolution  __X__ 
Pass Ordinance  _____ 
Pass Motion _____ 
Other  _____ 

Consent Agenda            __X   _ 
Public Hearing            _____ 
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION/ SUMMARY 

The Benton County Sheriff’s Office (BCSO) and Washington State Department of Social and Health Services (DSHS) 
wish to enter into an Interlocal Agreement for the provision of providing jail bed space located at the Benton 
County Jail for Juvenile Justice and Rehabilitation Administration (JJ&RA) in order to house youth eighteen 
(18) years old, or older.  

The BCSO will accept a request for detention of a youth by the JJ&RA at its sole discretion, based on 
bed availability, for a rate of $68.00 per day with a maximum amount not to exceed $40,000.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the attached Resolution and Interlocal Agreement between Benton County and DSHS for the 
purpose of providing jail bed space for JJ&RA to house youth eighteen (18) years, and older.   

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ryan Lukson, DPA  

FISCAL IMPACT 

Potential revenue based on usage of Agreement. 

MOTION 

Consent Agenda 

WEH
Text Box
q. Interlocal Agreement w/State of WA DSHS for Juvenile Justice & Rehabilitation Admin.



RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD TO SIGN THE 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND STATE OF 
WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR JUVENILE JUSTICE 
AND REHABILITATION ADMINISTRATION (JJ&RA) FOR THE PROVISION OF 
PROVIDING JAIL BED SPACE FOR YOUTH EIGHTEEN (18) YEARS OLD, OR OLDER  

WHEREAS, Benton County Sheriff’s Office and Washington State Department of Social and Health 
Services (DSHS) wish to enter into an Interlocal Agreement for the provision of providing jail bed space 
at the Benton County Jail  for Juvenile Justice and Rehabilitation Administration (JJ&RA)  to house youth 
eighteen (18) years old, or older; and  

WHEREAS, the cost per bed day is set at $68.00 per day with a maximum contract amount not to exceed 
$40,000; and  

WHEREAS, the Benton County Sheriff has reviewed the agreement and recommends approving said 
Interlocal Agreement with a term expiring June 30, 2017; NOW, THEREFORE  

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington, hereby 
approves the Interlocal Agreement between Benton County and State of Washington Department of 
Social and Health Services (DSHS)   for the provision of providing jail bed space at the Benton County 
Jail for Juvenile Justice and Rehabilitation Administration (JJ&RA) to house youth eighteen (18) years 
old, or older; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the term of the Interlocal Agreement shall commence upon signature of 
both parties and shall terminate June 30, 2017; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman of the Board to sign the 
attached Interlocal Agreement.  

Dated this  __________________ day of ___________________ , 2015. 

________________________               
Chairman of the Board 

________________________               
Member 

________________________               
Member 

Constituting the Board of Commissioners
of Benton County, Washington. 

Attest....................................................... 
Clerk of the Board 

Orig: Sheriff’s Office,  

Cc: Auditor’s Office, Prosecutor’s Office, DSHS 

Prepared by: L. Small



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: April 7, 2015 
Subject:         MOU Amendment  

between BC & 
DOC  CRCC  

Prepared by:       L. Small 
Approved by: Ryan Lukson 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract __X__ 
Pass Resolution  __X__  
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda           _ X__  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Benton County Sheriff and the Washington State Department of Corrections Coyote Ridge Corrections 
Center signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) No. K10331 per Resolution 2013-612 dated August 
20, 2013 for Contingency Plans for Penal Facilities, with said MOU terminating June 30, 2015.  
 
The attached MOU No. K10331 Amendment No. 1 is necessary as both parties wish to extend the terms of the 
original MOU through June 30, 2017, while maintaining the rest of the MOU in full force and effect.  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Benton County Sheriff’s Office recommends approving the attached Resolution and MOU No. 
K10331 Amendment No. 1 to extend the current MOU between the Benton County Sheriff’s Office and 
Washington State Department of Corrections CRCC through June 30, 2017 for the contingency plans for 
penal facilities.   
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
Ryan Lukson  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
MOTION 
 
Approve the attached Resolution and Memorandum of Understanding No. K10331 Amendment No. 1 
between the Benton County Sheriff’s Office and Washington State Department of Corrections Coyote 
Ridge Corrections Center, and authorize the Chairman of the Board to sign the MOU Amendment No. 1 
attached hereto.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

WEH
Text Box
r. Amended Memorandum of Understanding w/WA State Dept of Corrections of Coyote Ridge Corrections Center



RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
NO. K10331 AMENDMENT NO. 1 BETWEEN THE BENTON COUNTY SHERIFF’S 
OFFICE AND WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS COYOTE 
RIDGE CORRECTIONS CENTER FOR CONTINGENCY PLANS FOR PENAL 
FACILITIES  

WHEREAS, per Resolution 2013-612 dated August 20, 2013, the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners approved the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Benton County 
Sheriff’s Office and the Washington State Department of Correction Coyote Ridge Corrections 
Center (CRCC) for contingency plans for penal facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the attached MOU No. K10331 Amendment No. 1 is necessary as both parties 
wish to extend the terms of the original MOU through June 30, 2017, while maintaining the rest 
of the MOU in full force and effect; NOW, THEREFORE 

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington 
hereby approves the attached MOU No. K10331 Amendment No. 1 to extend the MOU between 
Benton County Sheriff Office and the Washington State Department of Corrections Coyote 
Ridge Corrections Center while maintaining the rest of the MOU in full force and effect; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the term of the attached MOU No. K10331 Amendment No. 1 
is effective July 1, 2015 and shall extend through June 30, 2017, unless terminated sooner; and   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman to sign the MOU 
No. K10331 Amendment No. 1 attached hereto.  

Dated this _________day of ___________________, 2015 

____________________________ 
       Chairman of the Board 

____________________________  
Member 

____________________________  
Member 

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners  
of Benton County, Washington 

Attest:   ____________________________             
        Clerk of the Board 

Orig: BCSO 
cc: Auditor; S. Araiza; DOC CRCC; Prepared by:  L. Small 



WEH
Text Box
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0126-101, Dept. 000







WEH
Text Box
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121







WEH
Text Box
u. Purchase Authorization from the Trial Improvement Fund





WEH
Text Box
v. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138







WEH
Text Box
w. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123







AGENDA ITEM:  SPV 2015-002 
MTG. DATE: April 7, 2015 
MEMO DATE: March 27, 2015 
SUBJECT: Short Plat Vacation SPV 
2015-002, Brett & Robin Tiller 
Prepared By: R.J. Lott 
Reviewed By: Clark Posey 

TYPE OF ACTION 
NEEDED 

Execute Contract    
Pass Resolution         X 
Pass Ordinance      
Pass Motion              X 
Other                   

Consent Agenda  
Public Hearing       X 
1st Discussion     
2nd Discussion    
Other                 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On November 29, 1988, Short Plat 1647 was recorded, which created 3 Lots. The 
original lot lines of this Short Plat contained a 10-foot utility easement along the West 
10 feet of Lot 3 and the Southwesterly 10 feet of Lot 2. All three Lots of this Short Plat 
have been combined into one Lot. Brett and Robin Tiller, owners of the consolidated 
Lots of Short Plat 1647 have submitted an application requesting that these two utility 
easements be vacated off of the Short Plat.  
 
Owners of property within 300 feet of the outer perimeter of Short Plat 1647 have been 
notified, and all owners of the Lots within Short Plat 1647 have signed the short plat 
vacation application. All concerned agencies such as the Benton County Public Works, 
Benton County Fire Marshal, the Benton County Building Department, City of Richland 
and any other utility companies have been notified.  
 
SUMMARY 
The Planning Department has received a request for the vacation of two 10-foot utility 
easements on Short Plat 1647, as described above. Benton County Code requires the 
Board of County Commissioners to conduct a public hearing on the proposed vacation 
and allow for public comments regarding the vacation request. The public hearing 
notice for application SPV 2015-002 was published on March 26, 2015 and the public 
hearing is scheduled for April 7, 2015. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is the recommendation of the Planning Department that the Board of County 
Commissioners conducts a public hearing, and based on the testimony received, either 
approve or deny the request. Based on the information received thus far, the Planning 
Department recommends approval of the proposed vacation of the two 10-foot utility 
easements over the West 10 feet of previous Lot 3 and the Southwesterly 10 feet of 
previous Lot 2 of Short Plat 1647. 
 
MOTION 
The Benton County Planning Department recommends the following motion: The 
Benton County Board of Commissioners approves the vacation of the 10-foot utility 
easement located over the West 10 feet of previous Lot 3 and the Southwesterly 10 
feet of previous Lot 2 of Short Plat 1647, records of Benton County. 

WEH
Text Box
Short Plat Vacation – SPV 2015-002 ~ M Shuttleworth



Return to: 
Benton County Commissioners 
P.O. Box 190 
Prosser WA 99350 

RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY PLANNING REGARDING THE PROPOSED VACATION OF TWO 10-FOOT 
UTILITY EASEMENTS OVER THE WEST 10 FEET OF FORMER LOT 3 AND THE SOUTHWESTERLY 10 FEET 
OF FORMER LOT 2 OF SHORT PLAT 1647, IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 
10 NORTH, RANGE 28 EAST, W.M.  APPLICANTS: BRETT AND ROBIN TILLER, PARCEL NUMBER 1-3208-
101-1647-004, FILE NUMBER - SPV 2015-002 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, April 7, 2015, at 
9:00 a.m. in Hearing Room, Benton County Planning Annex, 1002 Dudley Ave., Prosser, Washington; and, 

WHEREAS, the signatures of the property owners of said application includes all properties affected 
by these easements; and,  

WHEREAS, upon due notice as provided in RCW 58.17.080 and 58.17.090, the hearing before the Board 
of County Commissioners was held on such petition as indicated above; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners agrees with the summary report from the Benton County 
Planning Department, retained in File No. SPV 2015-002; and, 

WHEREAS, the 10-foot utility easements to be vacated appear on Short Plat 1647, AF 88-14322; and, 

WHEREAS, it further appears that the vacation of the above mentioned easement would not unduly 
jeopardize the health, safety, welfare and public good; NOW THEREFORE,  

BE IT RESOLVED, that the vacation of two 10-foot utility easements located over the West 10 feet of 
former Lot 2 and the Southwest 10 feet of former Lot 3 of Short Plat 1647 in the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 32, Township 10 North, Range 28 East, W.M. is hereby approved. 

Dated this 7th day of April, 2015. 

Chairman of the Board 

Member 

Member 

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County 

Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

Clerk of the Board RJL/djh





 
1 

 

AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:  04/07/2015 

Subject:  Bid Call - Newspaper 

Prepared by:  T. Ranger  

Reviewed by:  B. Chilton               

    

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 

Pass Resolution   _____  

Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  _____  

Other      X 

 
 

Consent Agenda            _____  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other                 X  

   

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Pursuant to RCW 36.72.075, the County shall seek bids annually for services for the 
official county newspaper.  The Auditor is required to publish notice and notify local 
publications.  At the time of the meeting, the commissioners shall open any received bids 
and review for selection. 
 
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
This is the bid opening for the official county newspaper. 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Commissioners should open bids, review, and select official county newspaper. 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Minimal. 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION 
None necessary at this time. 
 
 

WEH
Text Box
Bid Opening for County Newspaper ~ B Chilton



 
2 

NOTICE OF BID CALL 

 FOR OFFICIAL COUNTY NEWSPAPER 

 
 
The Board of Benton County Commissioners is seeking bids for services as the official 
county newspaper of Benton County for the year beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 
2016. 
 
Bids will be received by the Board until 9:00 a.m. on April 7, 2015, and not thereafter, and 
will be opened at that time and date. 
 

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope, bear a return address, clearly state "Official 

County Newspaper Bid," and be addressed as follows: 
 
 

 Clerk of the Board 

 Benton County Commissioners 

 P. O. Box 190 

 Prosser, WA  99350 

 

 
Legal notices advertised in the official county newspaper shall be set single column in six 
point solid type.  Bids must be submitted on a column-inch basis and must state the rate 
per column-inch for printing first insertions and for all subsequent insertions. 
 
Bidders must also submit the following information: 
 

1. Copy of order of Benton County Superior Court approving newspaper as legal 

newspaper.  (RCW 65.16.040) 

 

2.   Copy of national advertising rate extended by the newspaper to all-general 

advertisers and advertising agencies in its published rate card.   (RCW 65.16.091) 
 

3.   Copies of current circulation figures for Benton County including the following: 
 

     a.   Subscriptions in Kennewick, Richland, West Richland and Finley area; 
 

     b.   Subscriptions in Benton City, Prosser and unincorporated areas other than 
Finley; and 

 

     c.   Other circulation in areas (a) and (b) above, including coin operated boxes. 
 
The successful bidder for the correct and faithful performance of the contract shall post a 
performance bond of $500.00. 



 
3 

 
The Board reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive informalities in the bidding, 
and to award the service based on a fair appraisal of the competitive values offered.  The 
Board will not be bound necessarily by the low bid. 
 
 DATED at Prosser, Washington, this 10th day of February, 2015. 
 
 
 
                                                                           
BRENDA CHILTON 
BENTON COUNTY AUDITOR



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 4-7-15       
Subject: RFP for 

Assessment and 
Taxation System 

Prepared by:         E. Rivera  
Reviewed by:        D. Davidson    

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract              _____ 
Pass Resolution                _____       
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
Consent Agenda            _____  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            __X___        
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Property Assessment and Tax System (ATS) is one of the priority projects desired and adopted in the 2015-2020 
Benton County Capital Improvement Plan for the replacement of the current property tax and assessment systems 
utilized by the Treasurer’s and Assessor’s Office.   
 
 
SUMMARY 
The existing system houses data that is vital for the Assessor’s and Treasurer’s Office to manage collection and 
assessment information for over 76,000 parcels. In addition, Benton County’s Geographic Information System as well 
as ancillary products utilized within the Treasurer’s and Assessor’s Office is integrated for further financial, mapping, 
and reporting services required to be provided to Benton County’s customers. 
     
The current property assessment and tax system (ProVal & Ascend) have been in place for the past 17 years, since 
1998.  With a system that is almost two decades old, and new technologies being enhanced, it is worth comparing and 
contrasting the benefits and efficiencies of our current system to newer product(s).  
 
The following Project Team Members: Bill Spencer (Assessor), Duane Davidson (Treasurer), Mary Phillips (GIS 
Manager), and Teri Holmes (Information Technology Manager), would like to inform the Board of Commissioners of 
their intent to submit a Request for Proposal for an Assessment and Taxation System on behalf of Benton County.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
N/A 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Funding is earmarked within the Capital Project Fund #0305-101 if replacement of the current assessment and 
taxation system is procured. 
 
 
 
MOTION 
N/A – 1st Discussion 
 
 

WEH
Text Box
Request for Proposal for Assessment & Taxation System ~ D Davidson



mf
Text Box
Capital Projects Update - L Smith Kelty




	AGENDA
	Regular Board Meeting
	Tuesday, April 7, 2015
	Benton County Planning Annex
	1002 Dudley Avenue, Prosser, WA
	Agenda Minutes 033115.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Unscheduled Visitors
	Other Business
	Vouchers


	CA - Sheriff q.pdf
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION/ SUMMARY
	Benton County Jail Contract - Final.pdf
	1. Definitions.  The words and phrases listed below, as used in this Agreement, shall each have the following definitions:
	a) “JJ&RA” means the Juvenile Justice and Rehabilitation Administration.
	b) “JJ&RA Bulletins/Policies” means the JJ&RA Administrative Policies, which direct JJ&RA expectations.
	c) “Limited Access” means supervised access to a juvenile(s) that is the result of the person’s regularly scheduled activities or work duties.
	d) “Regular Access” means unsupervised access to a juvenile(s), for more than a nominal amount of time that is the result of the person’s regularly scheduled activities or work duties.
	e) “County” means Benton County.

	2. Purpose.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the County to provide detention services at the County’s jail located at the Benton County Justice Center, 7122 W. Okanogan Place, Bldg. B, Kennewick, WA  99336 to DSHS, by and through the JJ&RA, for y...
	3. Statement of Work.  The County shall provide the services and staff, and otherwise do all things necessary for or incidental to the performance of work, as set forth in Section 2, Purpose, and Section 10, Services Provided.
	4. Consideration.  Total consideration payable to County for satisfactory performance of the services provided under this Agreement is up to a maximum of $40,000. JJ&RA and the County shall monitor its total accounts payable to ensure that the County ...
	5. Background Checks and Sexual Misconduct.  Background Check/Criminal History - In accordance with Chapters 388-700 WAC (JJ&RA-Practices & Procedures), 72.05 RCW (Children & Youth Services) 43.20A RCW (DSHS) and by the terms of this Agreement, County...
	Any felony sex offense as defined in 9.94A.030 RCW (Sentencing Reform Act-Definitions) and 9A.44.130 RCW (Sex Offenses);
	Any crime specified in Chapter 9A.44 RCW (Sex Offenses) when the victim was a juvenile in the custody of or under the jurisdiction of JJ&RA; or
	Any violent offense as defined in 9.94A.030 RCW (Sentencing Reform Act-Definitions).
	Sexual Misconduct - 13.40.570 RCW (Sexual misconduct by state employees, contractors) states that when the Secretary of the Department of Social and Health Services (hereinafter “Secretary”) has reasonable cause to believe that sexual intercourse or s...
	Who is found by the department, based on a preponderance of the evidence, to have had sexual intercourse or sexual contact with the offender; or
	Convicted of any crime specified in chapter 9A.44 RCW (Sex Offenses) when the victim was an offender


	6.  Compliance with County Policies and Procedures. The County shall comply with all Benton County Jail policies and procedures throughout the duration of this Agreement.
	7. Billing and Payment.
	(a) The County may bill JJ&RA on the 15th day of each month for all amounts due to the County under this Agreement for the services rendered in the prior calendar month. Payment shall be due from JJ&RA within 30 days of receipt. Account balances overd...
	(b) The County shall submit an A-19 Invoice Voucher, or other JRA pre-approved invoice document, to DSHS each month for services provided. The invoice shall describe and document the following:
	1) Date and time period of service(s) performed;
	2) Name or other client identifier; and
	3) Description of work performed.

	(c) Payment shall be considered timely if made by DSHS within 30 days after the receipt of the properly completed invoice from the County.
	(d) Payment shall be sent to the County’s address on page one of this Agreement.
	(e) The County accepts the DSHS payment as the sole and complete payment for the services provided under this contract.
	(f) DSHS shall not reimburse the County for authorized services not provided to clients, or for services provided which are not authorized or are not provided in accordance with Sections 3 and 10.  If DSHS pays the County for services authorized but n...
	(g) If this Contract is terminated for any reason, DSHS shall pay for only those services authorized and provided through the date of termination.

	8. Disputes.  Either the County or JJ&RA may initiate a dispute claim for consideration by the other party, as it relates to the terms of this Agreement, or to the services provided by the County under the terms of this Agreement.  Attempts to resolve...
	9. Federal Prison Rape Elimination Act. In accordance with the Federal Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) of 2003, 28 CFR Part 115, Subpart A, the County shall:
	Adopt and be in compliance with the PREA standards for preventing, detecting and responding to sexual misconduct in the Benton County Jail. Allow the JJ&RA reasonable access to the Benton County Jail so it may ensure to its satisfaction that the Coun...
	10. Services Provided.  The County shall accept a youth requested for detention by the JJ&RA at its sole discretion.  This discretion is in addition to the County’s rights with respect to certain youths set forth in Sections 16 and 17 herein.  The JJ&...






